Gallery Manager

From: Washington County Arts Council <gallerymanager@washingtoncountyarts.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 5:07 PM

To: Gallery Manager

Subject: Artist Alley Art of Cooking Edition 1/27/2015
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Art of Cooking Edition




Standing left to right:
Sal DiMercurio, Ted Reeder, Jason Rappaport, Pieter Bickford, Tim Henry,
John Newby and Lou Scally (Emcee)

Seated left to right:

Mike Anderson, Nicole Rappaport, Stephanie Bickford, Heather Guessford,
Erin Tack and Taniya Wright (Co-Emcee)

The Washington County Arts Council thanks The Art of Cooking 2015
Sponsors --

George & Connie Manger
After Five Productions
The Jone L. Bowman Foundation
Hamilton Family Foundation
Hershey-Fitzsimmons Group
Jim and Georgia Pierné

HBP, Inc.

Emmet and Mary Anne Burke



Michael and Beth Johnston
Mercedes-Benz of Hagerstown
Middletown Valley Bank
Peter and Pat Spellar
Valley Mall
Gaye McGovern Insurance Agency
Tiger's Eye Benefits Consulting
Michael and Rochelle Morrell

Tim Henry

Event Emcees

Lou Scally, NBC-25 and
Taniya Wright, NBC-25

Guest Celebrity Chefs

Mike Anderson and John Newby
Pieter and Stephanie Bickford
Sal DiMercurio, Tim Henry
and Ted Reeder
Heather Guessford and Erin Tack
Jason and Nicole Rappaport

Wine Expert

Michael Johnston

Silent Art Auction



Thank you to the following Gallery Shop artists who
consigned art or services to the silent auction:

Sal DiMercurio, M.D.
Mike Gouker
Tom Harple
R. Benjamin & Becky Jones
Matthew Long
Dr. Ira Lourie
Catherine Maffett
Kathleen Maher
Janie Moltrup
John Neal Mullican
Jackie Shaw
Frankie Yourgulez-Buhrer

The proceeds from the silent art auction were shared with the named artists.
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Special thank you...

Hors D'oeuvres
Hershey-Fitzsimmons Group

Dinner Wines
Jim and Georgia Pierné

Krumpe's Donuts
Tim Henry



After Dinner Drinks
Tiger's Eye Benefits Consulting

Fountain Head Country Club
Michael Callas, Todd Reynolds and Destiny Pike

HBP, Inc.
Stu Mullendore and Staff

After Five Productions
Jim and Dawn Miller and Staff

Decorations-Linda Field, Wanda Gerstner and Pat McCleary

Emcees-Lou Scally and Taniya Wright, WHAG-TV, Hagerstown, Maryland

We look forward to seeing you next year at the Seventh Annual
...The Art of Cooking
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The Washington County Arts Council, Inc. is funded by a grant from }/-‘ | grlam.{.m?
the Maryland State Arts Council (MSAC), an agency of the e
Department of Business & Economic Development. =

Supported in part by:

@ Washington County |

HAGERSTOWN ade

arts ¢§ entertainment district

The Washington County Arts Council is a proud member of
County Arts Agencies of Maryland,
Maryland Citizens for the Arts and Americans for the Arts.
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maryland cifizens for the arts

Thank you for providing your email address in the past to the Washington County Arts Council. Your information
was obtained from at least one of the following methods: signing our guest book, becoming a member,
donating, entering a contest or exhibiting with us.

You may text WCAC to 22828 on your mobile device to join our mailing list or
click the button below - Thank you!
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The WCAC facility is wheelchair accessible!

Join Our Mailing List

34 South Potomac Street, Suite 100
Hagerstown, MD- 301.791.3132

Stay in touch

I Like us on Facebook [}

www.washingtoncountyarts.com
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